
 
Questions and Answers Schedules for Maintenance of Water 
Reticulation, Sewerage and Stormwater services Tender reference 
Number: CIA 6564/2021/RFP 

Item Question  Answer 

Section A 

1.  Item no.8, p28     -           It is 
noted that the unit for this item 
is “once off”.  Please note that 
the contractor is unable to 
determine how many 
work projects the contractor 
will be appointed for during the 
3-year period, nor does the 
contractor know the 
scope of works at time of 
tender.  The contractor is 
therefore unable to determine 
the value for this item.  It is 
suggested 
that this item should be 
available per works project, 
therefore a re-measurable item.    

This item is design such that 
the contractor can station 
their storage facility at the 
airport for the duration of 
the contract (3 years), this is 
why the unit rate is “once 
off”. Note this is a 
maintenance contract, 
working will happen within 
airport premises and 
therefore there will be no 
need to relocate the storage 
facility form time to time. 

2. It is also noted that the BOQ 
makes no allowance for any 
Time Related Preliminary & 
General items. The contractor is 
unable to determine  
the duration of a work project 
at this point in time, seeing that 
it is a rate only tender.  It is 
suggested that a Time Related 
Preliminary &  
General item is added to the 
BOQ to make it a re-measurable 
item. 

This is an ADHOC 
contract/Maintenance 
contract, the contractor is 
not going to be based on 
site, they will be called as 
and when required. So the 
contractor needs to fix all 
the profits and overheads on 
the available rates. 

Section C 

1. The incorrect specification 
number is used. It is currently 
Showing 3.1.6.2.6.6, but 
should actually be 3.1.6.2.5. 

It’s actually 3.1.6.2.6.5, this 
has been corrected.  

2. Item no.2.1, p31  
 
The specifications 
(3.1.6.2.6.14) state that the 
rate for CCTV should make 
allowance for the jet cleaning 
of 

3.1.6.2.6.14 is just a 
specification on how to do 
work, which is only guiding 
the contractor on how work 
should be done. Item for 
cleaning is already included 
on section D and therefore 



 
the pipelines before the 
inspections are performed.  
Please note that the BOQ 
does provide items for the 
cleaning of sewer pipelines. 
Please see Section D, Item 
no. 1.1 until 1.4, page 41.  
The rate for the CCTV 
items will be inflated 
unnecessarily should it 
require to include the 
cleaning of the pipelines.  In  
some instances, the pipelines 
might even require any 
cleaning. 

the contractor does not need 
to consolidate cleaning on 
section C, item 2.1. There 
specification is written this 
way because on some 
instances the contractor may 
require to clean the pipe 
prior to performing CCTV 
work.   
 

3. Item no.3, p31                 
 
Please specify if the hour rate 
is for normal working hours 
(08:00 until 17:00), or for any 
hours during the day (24/7). 

3.1.6.2.6.14 is just a 
specification on how to do 
work, which is only guiding the 
contractor on how work should 
be done. Item for cleaning is 
already included on section D 
and therefore the contractor 
does not need to consolidate 
cleaning on section C, item 2.1. 
There specification is written 
this way because on some 
instances the contractor may 
require to clean the pipe prior 
to performing CCTV work.   
 

4. Item no.4.2, p32               
 
Please note that pipe 
cracking is used for either 
size for size replacements OR 
for upsize replacements.   
The contractor will therefore 
have to know: 
 

 

i What replacement is 
required (Size for size OR 
upsize)? 

The BoQ makes allowance 
for different pipe sizes, so 
available rates will be used 
for each specific case. 

ii From what material is the 
existing pipe (to be replaced) 

Pipe cracking will mostly be 
used for Fiber/Asbestos 



 
manufactured (Type of pipe, 
e.g. clay pipes, pitch 
fibre pipes, asbestos cement 
pipes, cast iron pipes, etc.)? 

Cement and small % of cast 
ion. 

iii What type of HDPE PE100 
pipe should be used for the 
new sewer pipeline? 
 

The type will be PE 100 RC. 

5. 1. Item no.4.8, 4.9, 4.10, 

4.11, 4.13, p34 & 35        

Please provide detail 
drawings of the manhole 
structures to be constructed 

Please refer to SANS 

1200 LD, drawing LD for 

sewer manholes. The 

BoQ states the range of 

heights to be 

considered.  

 
6.  Item no.4.14, 

p36            -            
Please provide detail 
drawings of the manhole 
structures to be demolished. 

See attached drawing 

7.  Please explain what is meant 
by “Pipe replacement”. 

This will be a replacement 
done on damaged section of 
a pipe where a piece of a 
pipe is used to replace a 
section.  

Section D  
1 Item no.1 & 3, p41 & 

42  -            
Please indicate the degree of 
cleaning which is required, 
e.g. are the sewer and 
stormwater pipelines 
30% dirty, 50%, etc.  Seeing 
that the items are measured 
per meter, the contractor 
requires 
some sort of indication of the 
condition of the existing 
pipelines to be cleaned. 

It will be safe to assume that 
pipelines maybe 30% dirty at 
a time. 

2 Item no.4.2, p43                  
 
 Please provide the size of the 
oil separator pits 

(3m X 1.1 m deep X 900mm 
wide) 
 



 
Section E 
1 Item no.1, p46     -            

Please confirm if the item 

should include: 

 

 

i Demolish existing chamber 
and cart debris off site 

Yes 

ii Construct new chamber – 
PLEASE PROVIDE DETAIL 
DRAWINGS. 

This will depend on the work 
order, you may requested to 
demolish but that does not 
necessary mean you will 
rebuild. See attached 
drawing and refer to SANS 
1200 LD for sewer and 1200 
LE for stormwater. 

iii Install new valve as specified 
under item 3.1.6.2.6.4 - 
PLEASE PROVIDE DETAIL 
DRAWINGS. 

Please price as per the 
specification on 3.1.6.2.6.4 
and all refer to different 
sizes provided on the BoQ. 

iv Confirm if existing cover & 
frame (C&F) should be re-
used OR if a new C&F should 
be supplied. 

This will also depend on the 
condition of existing cover 
and frame.  
 

   
2. Item no.2, p46     -         

Please confirm if the item 

should include: 

 

 

i Cart debris off site. Yes 
ii Construct new chamber – 

PLEASE PROVIDE DETAIL 
DRAWINGS 

See attached and refer to 
SANS 1200 LD, SANS 1200 LE 

iii Please provide detail drawing 
for the installation of the 
hydrant. 

Please refer to SANS 1200 L, 
and see attached typical 
detail.     

iv Confirm if existing cover & 
frame (C&F) should be re-
used OR if a new C&F should 
be supplied. 

This will also depend on the 
condition of existing cover 
and frame. However you 
should allow for a new C&F 

3 Item no.3, p47     -           
 
 Please confirm if the existing 
structure will be reused.  Also 

Yes the same piping system 
will be used for installing 
water meters. Meters will 
vary in types and sizes and 



 
Please provide detail 
drawings 
for the installation of the 
meter 

therefore there’s no 
standard drawing available, 
you can prices as per sizes 
provides on the BOQ.  

 


